Message

From: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C602C77AE31F47348065B5386B39EF66-DOH DOC OPS CELL D]

Sent: 28/01/2020 12:47:03 .

To: Name Redacted i@health-ni.gov.uk]

Subject: FW: Notice from the Department of Health NI

NR i did we forward these details yet?

From: WN-Cov [mailto:WN-Cov@hscni.net]

Sent: 27 January 2020 17:01

To: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell <healthgold.opscell@health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Notice from the Department of Health NI

“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.”

Many thanks,
| would be grateful if you could forward the OOHs contact details as referred to below.

HSC Silver

From: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell [mailto:healthgold.opscell@health-ni.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 January 2020 16:23

To: WN-Cov

Subject: FW: Notice from the Department of Health NI

Apologises for my further email. The EOC is currently activated during normal office hours 9am-5pm. Normal ‘out of
hours’ contact procedures remain unchanged.

Kindest

From: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell

Sent: 27 January 2020 15:58

To: '"WN-Cov@hscni.net' <WN-Cov@hscni.net>

Cc: McMahon, Nigel <Nigel.McMahon@health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: Notice from the Department of Health NI

Silver command

Please note that the Department of Health has activated its Emergency Operations Centre. The email address and
telephone number provided below should now be used as a ‘single point of contact’.

healthgold.opscell@health-ni.gov.uk

direct dial: I1&S linternal ext:  1&S

Kindest regards

INQ000137322_0001



Ops Cell Lead

i NR |

“The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please inform the sender by return email and
destroy all copies. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of HSCNI. The content of emails sent
and received via the HSC network may be monitored for the purposes of ensuring compliance with HSC policies and procedures. While HSCNI takes precautions
in scanning outgoing emails for computer viruses, no responsibility will be accepted by HSCNI in the event that the email is infected by a computer virus.
Recipients are therefore encouraged to take their own precautions in relation to virus scanning. All emails held by HSCNI may be subject to public disclosure

under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.”
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